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From: Carter, Nick - Principal
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Subject: RE: KY 86 Project Study Feedback
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 3:43:34 PM

Mr. Pelfrey,
 
Thank you for contacting me. I have asked Assistant Superintendent, Mr. Richard Butler, to assist you
with whatever is needed. Please let me know if there is anything I can do to further assist. Have a
great afternoon!
 
Nick Carter
Superintendent
Breckinridge County School District
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:
This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
 

From: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC) [mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:07 AM
To: Carter, Nick - Superintendent <nick.carter@breck.kyschools.us>; Butler, Richard-Asst. Supt.
<richard.butler@breck.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: KY 86 Project Study Feedback
 
As promised, attached are the follow-up environmental exhibits.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Mikael B. Pelfrey, P.E.
Transportation Engineer Specialist
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Division of Planning
 

From: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Carter, Nick - Principal <nick.carter@breck.kyschools.us>; Butler, Richard-Asst. Supt.
<richard.butler@breck.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: KY 86 Project Study Feedback
 
Good afternoon Mr. Carter and Mr. Butler,
 
Superintendent Meeks provided your info below.  The original request follows:
 

mailto:nick.carter@breck.kyschools.us
mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov
mailto:nick.carter@breck.kyschools.us
mailto:richard.butler@breck.kyschools.us


We have reached out to resource agencies for feedback as a component in our KY 86 project study. 
One such agency, the Kentucky Department of Education recommended we contact you for more
specific information as to how this project may affect schools in the area.  The project runs nearly 26
miles along KY 86 from near Garfield in Breckinridge County to Cecilia in Hardin County.  We are
aware of the new school being constructed on KY 86 near US 62.
 
Attached is the original letter sent to the Dept. of Education, the Commissioner’s recommendation
to contact each superintendent, and some project information mapping.  I will follow up with a
second email to contain another attachment – the environmental info.
 
We would appreciate any response as soon as possible.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Mikael B. Pelfrey, P.E.
Transportation Engineer Specialist
Kentucky Transportation Cabinet
Division of Planning
 

From: Meeks, Janet - Superintendent [mailto:janet.meeks@breck.kyschools.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:53 AM
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC) <Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov>
Cc: Carter, Nick - Principal <nick.carter@breck.kyschools.us>; Butler, Richard-Asst. Supt.
<richard.butler@breck.kyschools.us>
Subject: RE: KY 86 Project Study Feedback
 
Hello, Mr. Pelfrey.  I am retiring in two days.  Nick Carter will be the new supt for Breckinridge
County Schools.  His email is nick.carter@breck.kyschools.us
Additionally, Richard Butler is our Assistant Supt in charge of buildings, grounds, and
transportation.  His email is richard.butler@breck.kyschools.us
 
Thank You,
Janet
 

From: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC) [mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 9:13 AM
To: Meeks, Janet - Superintendent <janet.meeks@breck.kyschools.us>; Morgan, Teresa
<teresa.morgan@hardin.kyschools.us>
Subject: KY 86 Project Study Feedback
 
Dear Superintendent Meeks and Superintendent Morgan,
 
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

200 Mero Street, 5th Floor West
Frankfort, KY 40622
p:  (502) 782-5073
f:  (502) 564-2865
 
Breckinridge County School District
Breckinridge County School District



From: Butler, Richard-Asst. Supt.
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Subject: RE: KY 86 Project Study Feedback
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 1:52:35 PM

Mr. Pelfrey,
I am on the advisory group for this project and have shared my concerns at our
previous meetings.  The section of Hwy 86 from Hwy 60 to Custer is our main priority
but I can address any other issues you may have.
 
Please feel free to give me a call if you have additional questions.
 
Thanks,
Richard Butler
 
Richard Butler, Assistant Superintendent
Breckinridge County Schools
86 Airport road
Hardinsburg, KY 40143
(270) 756-3000 Office
(270) 756-6888 Fax
richard.butler@breck.kyschools.us

 
 
 
From: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC) [mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 11:07 AM
To: Carter, Nick - Superintendent; Butler, Richard-Asst. Supt.
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





From: Morris, David W (Education Cabinet)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Subject: KY 86 Planning Study
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:59:38 PM

Good afternoon Mikael,
We received your request for information regarding the KY86 planning study. I don’t think this will
affect any of the Education and Workforce Development projects or locations. Nor are we familiar
enough with the area to voice an opinion. I appreciate you considering our input.
Dave
 
 
David Morris
Director of Administrative Services
Education and Workforce Development Cabinet
300 Sower Blvd. 4th floor
Frankfort, Ky 40601
(502) 564-2618
 

mailto:DavidW.Morris@ky.gov
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From: Houlihan, John F (KYTC)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Subject: KYTC Item No 4-8901.00
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:22:29 AM

Mikael, the above attachment shows a reddish approach surface to the Elizabethtown Airport. Any
new structure that would exceed the existing surrounding structures (utility poles etc.) would
require a permit for the KAZC. The below yellow highlight would apply to your project. Once you
have a final plan design, let me know and I will be able to advice you if a permit would be required
from the KAZC. Thank you.
 
602 KAR 50:030. Jurisdiction of the Kentucky Airport Zoning Commission.
 
      RELATES TO: KRS 183.861, 183.867(2), 183.865, 183.867, 183.868, 183.870 STATUTORY AUTHORITY: KRS
183.861
      NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY: KRS 183.861 authorizes the Airport Zoning Commission to promulgate
administrative regulations concerning the use of land within and around designated airports in the Commonwealth. KRS
183.867(2) authorizes the commission to promulgate administrative regulations concerning jurisdiction over zoning of areas
over which jurisdiction is assumed. This administrative regulation establishes the areas over which the Kentucky Airport
Zoning Commission has zoning jurisdiction and establishes whether a permit shall be required from a property owner.
 
      Section 1. Zoning Jurisdiction. The commission shall have zoning jurisdiction over the airspace above and around the
airports designated in KRS 183.861. This jurisdiction shall include the airspace that lies above the surface extending outward
and upward at one (1) of the following slopes:
      (1) If an airport has at least one (1) runway that is 3,200 feet or more in length, the slope shall be 100 to one (1) for a
horizontal distance of 20,000 feet from the closest point of the nearest runway; or
      (2) If an airport's longest runway is less than 3,200 feet in actual length, the slope shall be fifty (50) to one (1) for a
horizontal distance of 10,000 feet from the nearest point of the nearest runway.
 
      Section 2. Airspace. (1) The commission shall have jurisdiction from the ground upward within the limits of the primary
and approach surfaces as depicted on Airport Zoning Maps approved by the Kentucky Airport Zoning Commission, in
accordance with KRS 183.867.
      (2) The commission shall have jurisdiction over the airspace of the Commonwealth that exceeds 200 feet in height above
ground level.
      (3) The owner or person with control of a structure that penetrates or may penetrate the airspace over which the
commission has jurisdiction shall apply for a permit from the commission, in accordance with 602 KAR 50:090. (KAV-9-1; 1
Ky.R. 807; eff. 5-14-75; Am. 2 Ky.R. 306; eff. 3-10-76; 5 Ky.R. 599; eff. 3-7-79; 10 Ky.R. 445; eff. 1-4-84; 14 Ky.R. 267; eff.
9-10-87; 19 Ky.R. 800; eff. 11-4-92; 27 Ky.R. 2228; 2774; eff. 4-9-2001; 39 Ky.R. 1058; 1881; eff. 4-5-2013.)
Kentucky Airport Zoning Commission (KAZC)
John Houlihan, Administrator 
Department of Highways, District Six
421 Buttermilk Pike 
Covington, KY 41017 
Office 859-341-2700, Desk 859-341-2707 Ext. 292, Cell 502-330-3955 
KAZC webpage:  http://transportation.ky.gov/Aviation/Pages/Zoning-Commission.aspx 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail or call (502) 782-4044 and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
 

 
 

From: Houlihan, John F (KYTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 10:06 AM

mailto:John.Houlihan@ky.gov
mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov


To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC) <Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov>
Subject:
 
 
 
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
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From: Price, Ronald (EEC)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Cc: Price, Ronald (EEC)
Subject: KY 86 Planning Study, From US 60 near Garfield to US 62 in Cecilia
Date: Friday, June 30, 2017 8:13:09 AM
Attachments: DEP SERO 2017-14 Response.pdf

Attached are the compiled comments submitted by the Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection
regarding the proposed KY 86 Planning Study, From US 60 near Garfield to US 62 in Cecilia.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Ronald T. Price
Office of the Commissioner
Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection
300 Sower Blvd.
Frankfort, KY 40601
(502) 782-6739
(502) 564-4245 (fax)
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 MATTHEW G. BEVIN  CHARLES G. SNAVELY 
 GOVERNOR SECRETARY 


ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
                         DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION                   AARON B.  KEATLEY  


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           COMMISSIONER 
 


 


300 SOWER BOULEVARD 


FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 


KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com  An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 


 


June 30, 2017 


 


Mikael Pelfrey, P.E. 


Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 


Division of Planning 


200 Mero Street, 5th Floor West 


Frankfort, KY 40622 


 


Re:  SERO 2017-14 


KY 86 Planning Study 


From US 60 near Garfield to US 62 in Cecilia 


Breckenridge &Hardin Counties 


KYTC Item No. 4-8901.00 


 


Mr. Pelfrey, 


 


The Energy and Environment Cabinet serves as the state clearinghouse for review 


of environmental documents generated pursuant to the National Environmental 


Policy Act (NEPA). Within the Cabinet, the Commissioner’s Office in the 


Department for Environmental Protection coordinates the review for Kentucky 


state agencies. 


  


We received your correspondence dated June 1, 2017. Your letter requested a 


review of the proposed “KY 86 Planning Study, From US 60 near Garfield to US 62 


in Cecilia.” The following comments are submitted in reference to this project. 


 


Comments from the Division of Water: 


The road construction project has potential to cross or impact several tributaries 


and streams along the length of US-86 proposed for upgrades. These impacts are 


expected to be minimal and temporary. For all construction areas, best 


management practices should be utilized to minimize runoff to nearby waters. 


However, there are potential impacts to three special use waters in the area: 


Stony Fork of Sinking Creek, Fiddlers Creek and Rough River. 


 


US-86 traverses through the headwater area of Stony Fork, which is designated as 


a cold water aquatic habitat. For Stony Fork, water quality standards, which 







 


include specific dissolved oxygen and temperature standards, as found in   401 


KAR 10:031, must be maintained during construction of the project. 


 


US-86 also traverses through the headwater area of Fiddlers Creek, which is 


designated as an outstanding state resource water because it is a Reference 


Reach and an Exceptional Water. According to 401 KAR 10:031 Section 8, water 


quality and habitat conditions must be maintained during construction and 


operation of the project in the area of Fiddlers Creek. 


 


US-86 crosses Rough River approximately 0.8 miles above its designation as an 


outstanding state resource water because it is a Reference Reach and an 


Exceptional Water. Again, according to 401 KAR 10:031 Section 8, water quality 


and habitat conditions must be maintained during construction and operation of 


the project in the area of Rough River in a manner to prevent downstream 


impacts. Questions should be directed to Andrea Fredenburg, Water Quality 


Branch, (502) 782-6950, Andrea.Fredenburg@ky.gov. 


 


Kentucky Revised Statute KRS 151.250, provides for exemption for the Department 


of Highways; therefore, a “Stream Construction Permit for Construction In or Along 


a Stream” will not be required. No formal approval is required for Water 


Withdrawal Permitting or Water Management Planning. Questions should be 


directed to Julia Harrod, Watershed Management Branch, (502) 782-6967, 


Julia.Harrod@ky.gov. 


 


The proposed study is endorsed by the Groundwater Section of the Watershed 


Management Branch. However, the proposed work is located in an area with a 


high potential for karst development where groundwater is susceptible to direct 


contamination from surface activities. It is our recommendation that proposed 


work be made aware of the requirements of 401 KAR 5:037 and the need to 


develop a Groundwater Protection Plan (GPP) for the protection of groundwater 


resources within that area. As sinkholes could be present in the area, it is also our 


recommendation that the proposed work be made aware of the Class V (5) well 


permitting regulations under the Underground Injection Control (UIC) established 


by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 4. Additionally, nearby 


domestic wells located along KY 86 should also be considered with respect to the 


proposed project as referenced in the Environmental Overview. Questions should 


be directed to Wei Ji, Watershed Management Branch, (502) 782-6934, 


Wei.Ji@ky.gov or Section Supervisor, David Jackson, (502) 782-6986, 


DavidA.Jackson@ky.gov. 


 


Comments from the Division of Waste Management: 


All solid waste generated by this project must be disposed at a permitted facility. 


If underground storage tanks are encountered, they must be properly addressed. 
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If asbestos, lead paint, and/or other contaminants are encountered during this 


project, they must be properly addressed. 


 


Comments from the Division of Air Quality: 


Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:010 Fugitive Emissions 


states that no person shall cause, suffer, or allow any material to be handled, 


processed, transported, or stored without taking reasonable precaution to 


prevent particulate matter from becoming airborne. Additional requirements 


include the covering of open bodied trucks, operating outside the work area 


transporting materials likely to become airborne, and that no one shall allow earth 


or other material being transported by truck or earth moving equipment to be 


deposited onto a paved street or roadway. Please note the Fugitive Emissions 


Fact Sheet.  


 


Kentucky Division for Air Quality Regulation 401 KAR 63:005 states that open 


burning is prohibited. Open Burning is defined as the burning of any matter in such 


a manner that the products of combustion resulting from the burning are emitted 


directly into the outdoor atmosphere without passing through a stack or chimney. 


However, open burning may be utilized for the expressed purposes listed on the 


Open Burning Brochure. 


 


The Division would like to offer the following suggestions on how this project can 


help us stay in compliance with the NAAQS. More importantly, these strategies 


are beneficial to the health of citizens of Kentucky. 


  


§  Utilize alternatively fueled equipment. 


  


§  Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment. 


  


§  Reduce idling time on equipment. 


  


 


Kentucky Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources 


The Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Information System (KFWIS) indicates the following 


federally threatened/endangered species are known to occur within a 10-mile 


radius of the proposed project site: Clubshell (Pleurobema clava), Rabbitsfoot 


(Quadrula cylindrica cylindrica), Northern Myotis (Myotis septentrionalis), Gray 


Myotis (Myotis grisescens), and Indiana Bat (Myotis sodalis). 


 


Based on this information, KDFWR provides the following recommendations: 


 For more information on how to proceed with the federally listed 


threatened/endangered species located near the project, please contact 


the US Fish and Wildlife Service Kentucky Field Office at (502) 695-0468. 



http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx

http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx

http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx





 


Please be aware that our database system is a dynamic one that only 


represents our current knowledge of various species distributions. 


 To minimize indirect impacts to aquatic resources strict erosion control 


measures should be developed and implemented prior to construction to 


minimize siltation into streams and sinkholes located within the project area. 


Such erosion control measures may include, but are not limited to 


silt fences, staked straw bales, brush barriers, sediment basins and diversion 


ditches. Erosion control measures will need to be installed prior to 


construction and should be inspected and repaired regularly as needed. 


 


 Avoid impacts to caves and other karst features that are located within the 


project area. Caves are an important ecological community and provide 


habitat for a variety of species, including federally listed bats. 


 


KDFWR recommends that you contact the appropriate US Army Corps of 


Engineers office and the Kentucky Division of Water prior to any work within the 


waterways or wetland habitats of Kentucky. 


Additionally, KDFWR recommends the following for the portions of the project that 


impact streams: 


 


 Channel changes located within the project area should incorporate 


natural stream channel design. 


 


 If culverts are used, the culvert should be designed to allow the passage of 


aquatic organisms. 


 


 Culverts should be designed so that degradation upstream and 


downstream of the culvert does not occur. 


 


 Development/excavation during low flow period to minimize disturbances. 


 


 Proper placement of erosion control structures below highly disturbed areas 


to minimize entry of silt into area streams. 


 


 Replanting of disturbed areas after construction, including stream banks, 


with native vegetation for soil stabilization and enhancement of fish and 


wildlife populations. We recommend a 100 foot forested buffer along each 


stream bank. 


 


 Return all disturbed instream habitat to a stable condition upon completion 


of construction in the area. 


 


 Preservation of any tree canopy overhanging any streams within the 


project area. 







 


 


This review is based upon the information that was provided by the applicant. An 


endorsement of this project does not satisfy, or imply, the acceptance or issuance 


of any permits, certifications, or approvals that may be required from this agency 


under Kentucky Revised Statutes or Kentucky Administrative Regulations. Such 


endorsement means this agency has found no major concerns from the review 


of the proposed project as presented other than those stated as conditions or 


comments. 


 


If you should have any questions, please contact me at (502) 782-6739. 


 


Sincerely, 


 
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

mailto:Andrea.Fredenburg@ky.gov
Julia.Harrod@ky.gov
mailto:DavidA.Jackson@ky.gov


 

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

 



From: Forgacs, Joe (EEC)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Subject: KY 86 Planning Study, KYTC Item #4-8901.00
Date: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 10:07:39 AM

Hi Mikael,
 
The Kentucky Division for Air Quality has reviewed the subject submittal.  Based on this review, the
Division offers the following comments.
 
401 KAR 63:010, Fugitive Emissions, states that no person shall cause, suffer, or allow any material
to be handled, processed, transported, or stored without taking reasonable precaution to prevent
particulate matter from becoming airborne.  Additional requirements include the covering of open
bodied trucks, operating outside the work area transporting materials likely to become airborne, and
that no one shall allow earth or other material being transported by truck or earth-moving
equipment to be deposited onto a paved street or roadway.  Please note the Fugitive Emissions Fact
Sheet located at http://air.ky.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Fugitive%20Dust%20Sheet.pdf

 
401 KAR 63:005 states that open burning shall be prohibited except as specifically provided.  Open
Burning is defined as the burning of any matter in such a manner that the products of combustion
resulting from the burning are emitted directly into the outdoor atmosphere without passing
through a stack or chimney.   However, open burning may be utilized for the expressed purposes
listed on the Open Burning Brochure located at http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx

 
The Division would like to offer the following suggestions on how this project can help us stay in
compliance with the NAAQS.   These air quality control strategies are beneficial to the health of
citizens of Kentucky.
 
§  Utilize alternatively fueled equipment.

 
§  Utilize other emission controls that are applicable to your equipment.

 
§  Reduce idling time on equipment.

 
The Division also suggests an investigation into compliance with applicable local government
regulations.
 
On another topic, please note that our Division moved last year and therefore have a new
mailing address.  For submittals by KYTC in the future, please use the following mailing
address.
 

Kentucky Division for Air Quality
300 Sower Boulevard, 2nd Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-6571

 
Have a good week!
 

mailto:Joe.Forgacs@ky.gov
mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov
http://air.ky.gov/SiteCollectionDocuments/Fugitive%20Dust%20Sheet.pdf
http://air.ky.gov/Pages/OpenBurning.aspx


Joe Forgacs, Environmental Scientist III
Kentucky Division for Air Quality
Program Planning and Administration Branch
Evaluation Section
(502) 782-6610
joe.forgacs@ky.gov
 
Mailing Address:
Kentucky Division for Air Quality

300 Sower Boulevard, 2nd Floor
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601-6571
 

mailto:joe.forgacs@ky.gov


From: Nelson, Byron (EEC)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Subject: KY 86 Planning Study
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 12:07:09 PM

Mr. Pelfrey,
 
   I have been asked to look at the KY 86 potential improvement area for potential forest
resource concerns.  Myself and our Chief Forester, Robert Bean looked at area involved in
Hardin and Breckinridge counties on Wednesday,  June 21, 2017.  We found no forest
resources of significant importance  along the Hwy 86 corridor that would be effected. There
are no State Big trees, no Historically significant trees and we have no Stewardship Forests
along the route.
 
 If we can be of further assistance contact our Campbellsville office 270-465-5071.
 
Thank You,
Byron L. Nelson 
Regional Forester 
Central Region 
Kentucky Division of Forestry 
1-800-866-1007 
270-465-5071 

 

mailto:byron.nelson@ky.gov
mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov


From: White, Charles D (KSP)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Subject: KY 86 Planning Study
Date: Saturday, June 17, 2017 10:56:03 AM
Attachments: KY 86 Hardin County.xlsx

Mr. Pelfrey,
I am writing in response to the KY 86 Planning Study.  I have also forwarded and attached a copy of
the collision we as KSP post 04, have worked from January 1, 2016 until present.  We recognize
there is a strong need for improvements for KY 86 Between US 60 and US 62.  It is a vital roadway
that connects Breckinridge and Hardin Counties and is a main thoroughfare for many residents.  It is
known as a rural, narrow road with several sharp curves.  As you can see from the attachments, we
have worked several collisions scattered throughout the entire section of roadway.  Many of these
collisions are single vehicle which mainly accounts for the many sharp curves that operators are
failing to negotiate.  There are some head-on collisions also in this number which could be
contributed to the narrowness of the road.  While human contributing factors can mostly be
contributed to for collisions, there is an element of environmental contributing factors due to the
roadway itself.  The majority of the roadway has low shoulders and is narrow.  By widening the road
and adding adequate shoulders to both sides, it would significantly improve the roadway, thus
driving conditions.  A few specific places along this roadway can also be noted.  The section of
roadway known as “Arch Hill” which  is near Grandview Church, near the Breckinridge County line
seems to produce many problems for motorists.  The section of road east of Franklin Crossroads has
some “dangerous” S-curves.  The High Valley School area also has sharp curves and seems to be
banked awkwardly going into a hill.  These are just a few specific areas we see problems with.  KY 86
is a roadway our Troopers patrol regularly, and it always produces many traffic violations with our
Troopers issuing many speeding and seatbelt violation citations there.  Obviously, many drivers
operate their vehicles too aggressively for the present roadway conditions of KY 86, but by
improving the roadway, we believe it could significantly decrease the amount of collisions and traffic
problems we have in that area. 
I hope this is beneficial to you, and call/email if you have any further questions.
Thanks!
 

From: Hunt, Beverly S (KSP) 
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 2:44 PM
To: White, Charles D (KSP) <CharlesD.White@ky.gov>
Subject: KY 86 Collisions
 
Lt.,
I have attached a spreadsheet of collisions worked by Post 4 in Hardin County from January 1 2016
until now on KY 86 and a map is below. There were 24 collisions. When I searched in Breckinridge
county for this time frame I got 0 results.  If you need anything else or need something in a different
format just let me know. Thanks
 
 
Hardin County

mailto:CharlesD.White@ky.gov
mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov

Incident

		incidentid		IncidentVersNumber		IncidentTypeDesc		AgencyORI		AgencyNameTxt		CityCde		CityName		CountyCde		COUNTYNAMETXT		StateCde		IncidentDte		IncidentTime		IncidentEndDte		IncidentEndTime		LocalCodeCaseNumber		SecondaryReportID		IncidentOwnerUserID		EntryDte		SupplementDte		ReviewDte		IncidentDescription		LastModifiedDte		BeatPostNumber		TimeReceived		TimeDispatched		TimeArrived		TimeCleared		HowReportedDesc		ReportedDte		CreatedByBadgeNumber		CreatedByLastName		CreatedByFirstName		CreatedByMiddleName		CreatedByFilial		IncidentOwnerBadgeNumber		IncidentOwnerLastName		IncidentOwnerFirstName		IncidentOwnerMiddleName		IncidentOwnerFilial		ReviewerBadgeNumber		ReviewerLastName		ReviewerFirstName		ReviewerMiddleName		ReviewerFilial		AcceptedDte		CaseNumberEnd

		17543220		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				3/3/2016 12:11:00 PM		1211						201605079						4/27/2016 1:54:41 PM								3/14/2016 12:00:00 AM		POST 4		1220		1220		1256								0458		KELLY		D						0458		KELLY		D								TAYLOR		F								

		17543527		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				3/12/2016 3:20:00 PM		1520						201605758						4/27/2016 2:26:32 PM								3/14/2016 12:00:00 AM		04		1525		1525		1539								577		DAVIS		M						577		DAVIS		M								TAYLOR		F								

		17569078		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				3/17/2016 8:33:00 PM		2033						201606173						4/29/2016 4:46:02 AM								3/21/2016 12:00:00 AM		04		2033		2033		2054		2131						932		MARTIN		J						932		MARTIN		J								TAYLOR		F								

		17574824		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				4/23/2016 9:00:00 AM		0900						201608920						4/29/2016 12:50:06 PM								4/25/2016 12:00:00 AM		04		0900		0900		0917								577		DAVIS		M						577		DAVIS		M								TAYLOR		F								

		17691438		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				5/20/2016 2:30:00 PM		1430						201610852						5/25/2016 12:10:21 PM								5/25/2016 12:00:00 AM		POST 4		1435		1435		1504		1615						797		ISON		C						797		ISON		C								TAYLOR		F						5/25/2016 12:10:28 PM		

		17691439		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				5/20/2016 2:35:00 PM		1435						201610857						5/25/2016 12:10:29 PM								5/25/2016 12:00:00 AM		POST 4		1435		1435		1504		1615						797		ISON		C						797		ISON		C								TAYLOR		F						5/25/2016 12:10:37 PM		

		18014238		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN				8/2/2016 4:14:00 PM		1614						201617046						8/5/2016 12:19:12 PM								8/5/2016 12:00:00 AM		4		1620		1620		1645		1620						580		HOLLOMAN		B						580		HOLLOMAN		B								TAYLOR		F						8/5/2016 12:19:14 PM		

		18081582		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				8/13/2016 12:35:00 PM		1235						201618084						8/19/2016 9:06:06 PM								8/19/2016 12:00:00 AM		04		1235		1235		1252		1314						932		MARTIN		J						932		MARTIN		J								TAYLOR		F						8/19/2016 9:06:09 PM		

		18224667		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				9/17/2016 3:21:00 PM		1521						201620605						9/19/2016 12:07:50 PM								9/19/2016 12:00:00 AM		04		1523		1523		1532		1604						555		WHEATLEY		S						555		WHEATLEY		S								TAYLOR		F						9/19/2016 12:07:53 PM		

		18291488		1		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				9/22/2016 11:00:00 AM		1100						201620972						10/3/2016 12:13:36 PM								10/3/2016 12:00:00 AM		4		1100		1100		1117								805		FARMER		J						805		FARMER		J								TAYLOR		F						10/3/2016 12:13:38 PM		

		18608678		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04706		VERTREES		047		HARDIN				11/14/2016 6:10:00 AM		0610						201625098				540		11/14/2016 7:58:59 AM				11/16/2016 10:28:55 AM				11/16/2016 10:28:55 AM		04		0615				0640								370		Binkley		Peter		 																								11/16/2016 12:05:50 PM		

		18608684		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04706		VERTREES		047		HARDIN				11/14/2016 6:10:00 AM		0610						201625100				540		11/14/2016 8:25:34 AM				11/16/2016 10:28:53 AM				11/16/2016 10:28:53 AM		04		0615				0640								370		Binkley		Peter		 																								11/16/2016 12:05:55 PM		

		18771413		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04712		WHITE MILLS		047		HARDIN				11/30/2016 5:23:00 AM		0523						201626450				714		12/12/2016 3:00:48 AM				12/19/2016 2:21:41 PM				12/19/2016 2:21:41 PM		4		0523				0548								399		Lashley		Michael		 																								12/19/2016 2:22:37 PM		

		18771416		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04712		WHITE MILLS		047		HARDIN				12/17/2016 5:11:00 AM		0511						201627842				716		12/17/2016 5:34:42 AM				12/19/2016 2:22:08 PM				12/19/2016 2:22:08 PM		4		0513				0531								751		Leonard		Daniel		 																								12/19/2016 2:22:42 PM		

		18813940		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				12/27/2016 1:18:00 PM		1318						201628531				695		12/28/2016 11:40:20 AM				12/29/2016 12:06:52 PM				12/29/2016 12:06:52 PM		4		1321				1326								795		Cook		Michael		 																								12/29/2016 12:28:00 PM		

		18961741		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				1/24/2017 9:45:00 AM		0945						201701762				725		1/24/2017 10:29:00 AM				1/25/2017 3:27:32 PM				1/25/2017 3:27:32 PM		4		0946				1009		1030						905		Smallwood		Steven		 																								1/25/2017 3:30:39 PM		

		19443189		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN				4/3/2017 7:30:00 AM		0730						201706846				398		4/3/2017 8:22:00 AM				4/6/2017 6:32:22 PM				4/6/2017 6:32:22 PM		4		0731				0800		0930						1031		Adams		John		 																								4/6/2017 6:36:28 PM		

		19467885		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				4/5/2017 10:22:00 AM		1022						201707015				695		4/8/2017 11:59:48 AM				4/11/2017 12:08:43 PM				4/11/2017 12:08:43 PM		04		1022				1043								795		Cook		Michael		 																								4/11/2017 12:10:05 PM		

		19526558		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN				4/13/2017 1:25:00 PM		1325						20177661				540		4/14/2017 6:05:20 AM				4/18/2017 11:50:30 PM				4/18/2017 11:50:30 PM		04		1328				1345		1400						370		Binkley		Peter		 																								4/19/2017 12:14:15 AM		

		19526564		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				4/15/2017 10:45:00 PM		2245						201707832				714		4/16/2017 12:06:17 AM				4/18/2017 11:52:37 PM				4/18/2017 11:52:37 PM		4		2245				2253								399		Lashley		Michael		 																								4/19/2017 12:14:24 AM		

		19642834		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN				4/27/2017 1:30:00 AM		0130						201708545				716		4/27/2017 2:41:35 AM				5/4/2017 6:44:05 PM				5/4/2017 6:44:05 PM				0149				0205								751		Leonard		Daniel		 																								5/4/2017 6:48:21 PM		

		19642841		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				4/29/2017 11:48:00 AM		1148						201708711				695		5/2/2017 12:13:56 PM				5/4/2017 6:43:43 PM				5/4/2017 6:43:43 PM		04		1148				1201								795		Cook		Michael		 																								5/4/2017 6:48:31 PM		

		19844847		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				5/18/2017 4:20:00 AM		0420						201709968				716		5/18/2017 4:53:05 AM				5/23/2017 9:23:17 AM				5/23/2017 9:23:17 AM				0424				0447								751		Leonard		Daniel		 																								5/23/2017 9:31:27 AM		

		19939208		2		Collision		KSP0400		KY STATE POLICE, POST 04		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN				6/5/2017 6:05:00 AM		0605						201711171				540		6/5/2017 6:44:22 AM				6/5/2017 4:53:48 PM				6/5/2017 4:53:48 PM		04		0607				0607								370		Binkley		Peter		 																								6/5/2017 5:02:25 PM		





Location

		incidentid		LocationID		CityCde		CityName		CountyCde		COUNTYNAMETXT		LocationTypeCde		LocationTypeDesc		LocDescription		LocStreetNumber		LocStreetDir		LocStreetName		LocStreetSfx		LocAptNumber		LocalRdwyNumber		LocZip		LocZipExtension		StateCde		LatDecimal		LatDegrees		LatMinutes		LongDecimal		LongDegrees		LongMinutes		MilePointNumber		DirFromCityCde		MilesFromCity		Sector		InCityLimits		IncidentLocationTypeCde		RdwyNumber		LocCommunity

		17543220		25758362		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13										HARDINSBURG		RD												37.696171		37		41.77		-86.1343444		86		8.061		4.657		W		8				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		17543527		25758669		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13						416		E		MAIN		ST												37.6649217		37		39.895		-85.9557999		85		57.348		15.216				0				TRUE		1		KY0086		

		17569078		25785598		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13										HARDINSBURG		RD												37.7136055		37		42.816		-86.1823107		86		10.939		1.544		W		8				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		17574824		25791735		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13						2698				HARDINSBURG		RD												37.6643494		37		39.861		-86.0002455		86		0.015		12.675		W		3				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		17691438		25925566		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13						5645				HARDINSBURG		RD												37.6876221		37		41.257		-86.0763377		86		4.58		8.12				0				TRUE		1		KY0086		

		17691439		25925567		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13						5645				HARDINSBURG		RD												37.6876385		37		41.258		-86.0763943		86		4.584		8.117				0				TRUE		1		KY0086		

		18014238		26298256		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN		13										HARDINSBURG		RD												37.6867486		37		41.205		-86.0919111		86		5.515		7.266		W		2				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		18081582		26378568		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13								E		MAIN		ST												37.6564258		37		39.386		-85.9452753		85		56.717		16.049				0				TRUE		1		KY0086		

		18224667		26547718		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13										HARDINSBURG		RD												37.6686089		37		40.117		-86.0111449		86		0.669		12.01		N		5				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		18291488		26625969		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13								W		MAIN		ST												37.6656437		37		39.939		-85.9659779		85		57.959		14.601		W		1				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		18608678		27040944		04706		VERTREES		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.715209255		37		42.913		-86.172579791		86		10.355		2.107								TRUE		1		KY0086		

		18608684		27040950		04706		VERTREES		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.715114594		37		42.907		-86.173085682		86		10.385		2.079								TRUE		1		KY0086		

		18771413		27232657		04712		WHITE MILLS		047		HARDIN		13				COPELIN RD		1700				COPELIN		RD										KY		37.546081919		37		32.765		-86.039625244		86		2.378		4.139								TRUE		1		KY1866		

		18771416		27232660		04712		WHITE MILLS		047		HARDIN		13				COPELIN RD						COPELIN		RD										KY		37.527132907		37		31.628		-86.040157219		86		2.409		2.762		W		2				FALSE		1		KY1866		

		18813940		27282614		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.663113799		37		39.787		-85.997000652		85		59.82		12.878		W		1				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		18961741		27457606		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD		6125				HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.67754349		37		40.653		-86.045844024		86		2.751		9.979		N		5				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		19443189		28037601		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.71539446		37		42.924		-86.166769538		86		10.006		2.415		N		5				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		19467885		28067153		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13				W MAIN ST				W		MAIN		ST										KY		37.665873721		37		39.952		-85.964631759		85		57.878		14.678		W		1				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		19526558		28135502		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.687248274		37		41.235		-86.074920788		86		4.495		8.207								TRUE		1		KY0086		

		19526564		28135508		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13				W MAIN ST				W		MAIN		ST										KY		37.665749029		37		39.945		-85.956812528		85		57.409		15.135								TRUE		1		KY0086		

		19642834		28275346		04717		HOWE VALLEY		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.684280391		37		41.057		-86.108702143		86		6.522		6.327		W		2				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		19642841		28275351		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.665067448		37		39.904		-85.969177277		85		58.151		14.421		W		1				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		19844847		28513288		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.696593896		37		41.796		-86.134948748		86		8.097		4.613		W		6				FALSE		1		KY0086		

		19939208		28623312		04716		CECILIA		047		HARDIN		13				HARDINSBURG RD						HARDINSBURG		RD										KY		37.663101473		37		39.786		-85.996480801		85		59.789		12.905								TRUE		1		KY0086		





Offense

		incidentid		OffenseID		ASCFCde		ASCF Desc		BiasMotivation		BurglaryOnlyForceDesc		ClassCde		Counts		CourtOrderExists		CourtOrderTypeCde		CourtOrderStateCde		CourtOrderCountyCde		CourtOrderCountyName		CourtOrderNumber		DegreeCde		LocationTypeDesc		OnCampus		Premises		SchoolFunction		SchoolName		SchoolType		ViolationCde		ViolationDesc		LarcenyTypeCde		TitleChange		WarningsRun		OffenderIsEmployee		LocalOffenseDescription		LocalStatute		IsCityOrdinance		IsCountyOrdinance		CargoTheft

		19526564						Not Applicable																																				00380		NO OPERATORS-MOPED LICENSE																		





Person

		incidentid		PersonID		PersonTypeCde		PersonTypeDescription		StreetNumber		StreetDir		StreetName		StreetSfx		AptNumber		CityCde		CityName		StateCde		Zip		ZipExtension		BirthDte		BirthDateUnknown		EthnicDesc		EyeColor		Gender		HairColor		Height		IDNumber		IDStateCde		IDType		NameFilial		NameFirst		NameLast		NameMiddle		PhoneCell		PhoneHome		PhoneWork		Race		SSN		Weight		IsNameUnknown		AgeAtIncident		IsBusiness		BusinessName		MaritalStatusCde		HasAlias		IsAddressUnknown		EmployerCityCde		EmployerCityName		EmployerStateCde		EmployerName		Occupation		CountyResidentCde		ApproximateAge		ApproximateAgeEnd		WarningsRun		OffenderKYSID		OffenderFBINum		IsUSVet		SoundexNameFirst		SoundexNameLast

		17543220		26229608		08				673				BLUE SKY		PKWY				03402		LEXINGTON		KY		40509																										COMPANY INC		DAVIS H ELLIOT																																																						C515		D120

		17691438		26526071		08				65				W A JENKINS		RD				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701																										HARDIN		HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF ED																																																						H635		H635

		18224667		27445331		09				3136				HARDINSBURG		RD						CECILIA		KY		42724																																																TRUE		STATE																																0000		0000

		18608678		28023639		09								RING ROAD						04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701																																																TRUE		NOLIN RECC																																0000		0000

		19467885		29416757		08				5608		N		DIXIE		HWY				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701																												HARDIN COUNTY HONDA																																																						0000		H635

		19467885		29416759		08								P.O. BOX 970						04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42702																												HARDIN CO WATER DISTRICT 2																																																						0000		H635

		19526558		29506343		08				1115				HERSCHELL BESS		BLVD						POPLAR BLUFF		MO		63901																												ENTERPRISE LEASING CO																																																						0000		E536

		19526558		29506344		07				7671				HARDINSBURG		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724																										TERRY		BARNES																																																						T600		B652

		19526564		29506358		08				575				BARNES						04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				11/18/1958 12:00:00 AM																						NORMAN		MASDEN																		58																																				N655		M235

		19642834		29684186		07																																FEMALE														STEPHANIE		EMBRY				5025281077																																																		S315		E516

		17691439		26526074		02				9200				SALT RIVER		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				1/24/1988 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														DEVONA		WRIGHT		R																28																																				D150		W623

		17691439		26526075		02				9200				SALT RIVER		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				4/25/2012 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														MAKINLEY		WRIGHT																		4																																				M254		W623

		17691438		26526069		02				5191				HARDINSBURG		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				7/9/2010 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														CALI		POWELL																		5																																				C400		P400

		17691438		26526070		02				296				WEMPLANE						04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				7/12/2008 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														JACKLY		SHERRARD																		7																																				J240		S663

		17691438		26526067		02				218				SUTZER CREEK		LN						EAST VIEW		KY		42732				10/26/1959 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														BARBARA		YOPP		L																56																																				B616		Y100

		18014238		27088149		02				12098				SALT RIVER		RD				04713		EASTVIEW		KY		42732				10/17/1976 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														LEANDRA		GRIMES		D																39																																				L536		G652

		18014238		27088150		02				12098				SALT RIVER		RD				04713		EASTVIEW		KY		42732				4/8/2004 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														TRACI		GRIMES																		12																																				T620		G652

		18014238		27088151		02				12098				SALT RIVER		RD				04713		EASTVIEW		KY		42732				12/12/1996 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														KELLI		GRIMES		N																19																																				K400		G652

		17691438		26526065		02				1762				LAUREL RIDGE		RD				04713		EASTVIEW		KY		42732				4/2/1956 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														GERRY		HELM		A																60																																				G600		H450

		18081582		27203502		02																								4/23/2007 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														MARY		STRONG																		9																																				M600		S365

		17543527		26230467		02				5300				HWY 1073						01404		HARNED		KY		40144				7/11/2014 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														PAYZLEE		AUBREY																		1																																				P240		A160

		17543527		26230468		02				5300				HWY 1073						01404		HARNED		KY		40144				10/9/2008 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														ADDYSON		AUBREY																		7																																				A325		A160

		17543527		26230469		02				5300				HWY 1073						01404		HARNED		KY		40144				9/24/2002 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														BAILEY		PARKS																		13																																				B400		P620

		17543527		26230470		02				5300				HWY 1073						01404		HARNED		KY		40144				6/22/2012 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														CHLOE		AUBREY																		3																																				C400		A160

		17543527		26230471		02				67				YAMEN		RD				04302		CANEYVILLE		KY		42721				11/27/1990 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														MEAGEN		HAYES																		25																																				M250		H200

		17569078		26301385		02				304				WILMA AVE LOT263						05602		LOUISVILLE		KY		40229				6/9/2009 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														EMILY		WOODRUM																		6																																				E540		W365

		17691438		26526068		02				5191				HARDINSBURG		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				5/2/2009 12:00:00 AM								MALE														DALE		POWELL																		7																																				D400		P400

		17543220		26229610		02				109				ORCHARD		ST				04301		LEITCHFIELD		KY		42754				12/29/1969 12:00:00 AM								MALE														SAMMY		GARLINGER																		46																																				S500		G645

		17574824		26316472		02				1406				KENTUCKY DRIVE APT D						04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				2/28/1995 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														KELSEY		RUSSELL																		21																																				K420		R240

		17574824		26316473		02				101				BRITTANY		LN				06201		HODGENVILLE		KY		42748				11/21/1994 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE														CHELSIE		ROAN		M																21																																				C420		R500

		17574824		26316474		07				1078				HOWE VALLEY		RD						CECILIA                  		KY		42724				3/18/1973 12:00:00 AM								MALE												   		MATTHEW             		BLACK                    		A																43																																				M300		B420

		17543527		26230465		08				2517				HWY 401						01423		HUDSON		KY		40145												MALE														RONNIE		AUBREY																																																						R500		A160

		17543527		26230466		02				5300				HWY 1073						01404		HARNED		KY		41044				1/3/1977 12:00:00 AM								MALE														RONNIE		AUBREY																		39																																				R500		A160

		18014238		27088148		01				12098				SALT RIVER		RD				04713		EASTVIEW		KY		42732				7/13/1977 12:00:00 AM								MALE						G95306092		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				GUY		GRIMES		T																39																						1														G000		G652

		17691439		26526073		01				98				HARDYVILLE		RD						HARDYVILLE		KY		42746				2/20/1977 12:00:00 AM								MALE						M95688031		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				JOSHUA		MABE		T																39																						0														J200		M100

		18291488		27558158		01				433				TABB		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				6/3/1959 12:00:00 AM								MALE						W93070022		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				LENNIE		WELCHER		R																57																						1														L500		W426

		17543220		26229607		01				214				SOUTHERN		DR				10901		CAMPBELLSVILLE		KY		42718				3/21/1970 12:00:00 AM								MALE						F93070229		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				CHRISTOPHER		FARMER		T																45																						0														C623		F656

		17543527		26230463		01				5551				LEITCHFIELD		LOOP				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				3/18/1957 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						W93439472		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				JOYCE		WILLIAMS		F																58																						1														J200		W452

		17543527		26230464		01								5300HWY 1073						01404		HARNED		KY		40144				2/14/1981 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						P02835642		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				TASHA		AUBREY																		35																						0														T200		A160

		17574824		26316471		01				6494				GREENSBURG		RD				06206		BUFFALO		KY		42716				7/16/1971 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						R94514472		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				PAMELA		RUSSELL		K																44																						0														P540		R240

		17569078		26301384		01				304				WILMA AVE LOT 263						05602		LOUISVILLE		KY		40229				1/27/1971 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						E92523981		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				AUNDREA		ELMORE		M																45																						0														A536		E456

		18081582		27203503		01				705				HACKBERRY		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				1/20/1998 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						F14493522		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				GRACE		FLANAGAN		E																18																						1														G620		F452

		18224667		27445330		01				210				CONCORD		CT				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				10/11/1996 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						M14616686		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				DORIS		MCLAIN		H																19																						1														D620		M245

		17691438		26526066		01				587				FRANKLIN CROSSROADS		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				4/12/1958 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						P93204139		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				BETTY		PULLEN		L																58																						1														B300		P450

		18014238		27088152		01				880				HARRIS SCHOOL		RD				04710		RINEYVILLE		KY		40162				3/1/1970 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						C94580358		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				LAURA		CLARK		A																46																						1														L600		C462

		18081582		27203501		01				59				DEMONICA		ST				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				11/30/1974 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						H91077722		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				AMANDA		STRONG		L																41																						1														A553		S365

		17691438		26526064		01				1762				LAUREL RIDGE		RD				04713		EASTVIEW		KY		42732				1/23/1994 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						C11110852		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				JASMINE		CHARLES		J																22																						0														J255		C642

		19443189		29378997		01				90				B O'REILLY		LN				01401		HARDINSBURG		KY		40143		0000		6/6/1993 12:00:00 AM						HAZEL		FEMALE				5.07		W09906986		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				LAUREN		WILLIAMS		ELIZABETH																23																						0														L650		W452

		17543220		26229609		01				116				PICNIC		LN				01401		HARDINSBURG		KY		40143				9/28/1980 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						C96879031		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				ELIZABETH		GARLINGER		A																35																						0														E421		G645

		18291488		27558157		01				907				SPYGLASS		CIR						VINE GROVE		KY		40175				4/14/1955 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						M93386743		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				BARBARA		MATTINGLY		J																61																						1														B616		M352

		17691439		26526072		01				209				W 3RD STREET APT3						01401		HARDINSBURG		KY		40143				9/12/1989 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE						M06454202		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				CANDICE		MORRIS		L																26																						1														C532		M620

		17574824		26316470		01				492				TOM DUVALL		LN				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				12/2/1990 12:00:00 AM								MALE						V15710662		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				DUSTIN		VOGEL		M																25																						1														D235		V240

		19443189		29378998		08				106				B O'RIELLY LANE						01401		HARDINSBURG		KY		40143				2/16/1966 12:00:00 AM								FEMALE										NONE				KIMBERLY		BRAY																		51																																				K516		B600

		19939208		30098095		01				8878				SALT RIVER		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				1/20/1958 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE						K96814567		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				ERIC		KODAMA		YOSHIO								ASIAN/PACIFIC ISLANDER								59																						1														E620		K350

		19642841		29684199		02				46				SNOWFLAKE		LN				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				8/18/2016 12:00:00 AM								MALE												JR		ANDREW		PIRDDY										UNKNOWN								0																																				A536		P630

		19642841		29684196		01				222				MILBY		LN				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				6/20/1965 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE						H93282258		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				KEVIN		HILL		D								WHITE								51																						1														K150		H400

		18608678		28023640		01				14271				HARDINSBURG		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				8/16/1952 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE		GRAY OR PARTIALLY GRAY				R94516775		KY		COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE				JAMES		ROGERS		G								WHITE								64																						1														J520		R262

		19642841		29684200		01				1078				WOOLDRIDGE FERRY		RD				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				4/25/1994 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE						P15729417		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				CHRISTOPHER		PENWELL		ALAN								WHITE								23																						1														C623		P540

		19467885		29416758		01				53				PRINCESS		CT				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				4/5/2017 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE						O97938656		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				ANDREW		ORTEN		THOMAS								WHITE								0																						1														A536		O635

		19467885		29416756		01				237				YATES CHAPEL		RD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				7/13/1983 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE						S06531798		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				GUILLERMO		SOMARRIBA		J								WHITE								33																						1														G465		S561

		18771413		28293738		01				12558				GRAYSON SPRINGS		RD				04303		CLARKSON		KY		42726				1/19/1975 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE						M93353428		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				SHANNON		MINIARD		DUSTIN								WHITE								41																						0														S550		M563

		18608684		28023651		01				1380				WEBB		RD				01403		IRVINGTON		KY		40146				5/6/1971 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE		BLACK				H92119865		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				PATRICK		HARNED		ALAN								WHITE								45																						0														P362		H653

		18961741		28608653		01				9466		W		HIGHWAY 60						01401		HARDINSBURG		KY		40143				8/3/1955 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE		BLACK				M92433326		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				JOHN		MCCOY		S								WHITE								61																						0														J500		M200

		19526564		29506357		01				153				GIBSON		RD				04713		EASTVIEW		KY						1/20/1999 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE										NONE				BONNIE		JOHNSON										WHITE								18																						1														B500		J525

		19844847		29958647		01				76				STEVENSON		LOOP				04301		LEITCHFIELD		KY		42754				2/3/1978 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE						P94417085		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				STEPHEN		PARM		WILLIAM								WHITE								39																						0														S315		P650

		19642834		29684185		08				113		W		DONNA REED		BLVD				04716		CECILIA		KY		42724				11/4/1983 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE						B06417535		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				STEPHANIE		BRIANT		NICOLE								WHITE								33																																				S315		B653

		19526558		29506341		01				195				HAWKINS LANE						04713		EASTVIEW		KY		42732				9/4/1989 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE		BROWN				B05368792		KY		OPERATOR PERMIT LICENSE				TYLER		BROWN		SCOTT								WHITE								27																						1														T460		B650

		19526558		29506342		01				130				REGENCY LANE								POPLAR BLUFF		MO		63901				2/26/1966 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE						T980913412		MO		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				RHONDA		BILLINGS		SUE								WHITE								51																						0														R530		B452

		18771416		28293745		01				807				PLEASANT VALLEY		RD				04303		CLARKSON		KY		42726				3/10/1969 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE						B94534981		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				VALERIE		BAILEY		G								WHITE								47																						0														V460		B400

		18813940		28366166		01				92				DEVERS		RD				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				1/4/1982 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE						M98081798		KY		OPERATOR'S LICENSE				NICOLE		MARLOWE		LEIGH								WHITE								34																						1														N240		M640

		19642841		29684203		02				648				WESTPORT		RD		9A		04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				11/3/2016 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE														AUSTYN		PENWELL										WHITE								0																																				A235		P540

		19642841		29684204		08				648				WESTPORT		RD		9A		04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				10/2/1992 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				MALE														DERRIK		JONES										WHITE								24																																				D620		J520

		19642841		29684201		02				648				WESTPORT		RD		9A		04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				10/3/1997 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE														KYLEY		JONES										WHITE								19																																				K400		J520

		19642841		29684202		02				1724				TREVILLAN		WAY				05602		LOUISVILLE		KY		40205				12/14/1996 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE														ALYSSA		SANDERS										WHITE								20																																				A420		S536

		19642841		29684197		02				222				MILBY		LN				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701				2/5/1961 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE														DEBORA		HILL		LEE								WHITE								56																																				D160		H400

		19642841		29684198		02				46				SNOWFLAKE		LN				04701		ELIZABETHTOWN		KY		42701								NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE														TABITHA		HILL										WHITE																																												T130		H400

		18961741		28608654		07				229				BLUE FORK		LN				01403		IRVINGTON		KY		40146				8/31/1983 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE														BETH		LANCASTER										WHITE								33																																				B300		L522

		18961741		28608655		07				110				CAROLYN		LN				01401		HARDINSBURG		KY		40143				9/9/1974 12:00:00 AM				NOT HISPANIC				FEMALE														JENNIFER		BARR										WHITE								42																																				J516		B600





Vehicle

		incidentid		VehicleID		UnitType		VehDescription		VIN		VehicleType		VehYear		MakeCde		ModelCde		RegistrationNumber		RegistrationStateCde		RegistrationYear		VehicleType1		MakeDescription		ModelDescription		OwnerAppliedNumber		IsCollisionRelated		VehicleIsInsured		InsuranceCompanyName		PolicyNumber		VehIdentifiers		RegisAvailabilityCde		IsCommercialVeh		USDOTNumber		UnitNumber		InsurancePhoneNumber		IsLargeTruckOrBus		TravelDirCde

		18224667		11516936		PASSENGER CAR				JHMCM56643C050444		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2003		HOND		ACC		517RGK		KY		2017				HONDA		ACCORD				TRUE		TRUE		USAA		020785947C71021				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		S

		18291488		11555385		PASSENGER CAR				3N1AB61EX7L649882		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2007		NISS		SEN		622GBY		KY		2017				NISSAN		SENTRA				TRUE		TRUE		KY FARM BUREAU		0020714723				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		E

		17691439		11207843		PASSENGER CAR				1G2ZM587474237950		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2007		PONT		G6		969RMX		KY		2016				PONTIAC		G6				TRUE		TRUE		KENTUCKY FARM BUREAU		20703555				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		E

		18014238		11395372		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1GNEC16K4RJ345736		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		1994		CHEV				467GDM		KY		2016				CHEVROLET		SUBURBAN CONVENTIONAL CAB				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM		228-2555-C22-17D				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		W

		17574824		11139827		PASSENGER CAR				5GZEV33738J116833		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		2008		STRN		OUT		943TCX		KY		2017				SATURN		OUTLOOK				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM		1754112B2617E				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		E

		17691439		11207844		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				KNAFG526287156187		STATION WAGON		2008		KIA		RON		574NXX		KY		2016				KIA MOTORS CORP		RONDO				TRUE		TRUE		PROGRESSIVE		909416858				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		E

		17574824		11139826		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1FTFX1EF4CFC51758		PICKUP		2012		FORD		F15		2245GC		KY		2016		BLACK		FORD		F150				TRUE		TRUE		AUTO CLUB PROPERTY CASUALTY		AUTO62416001				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		E

		18771413		11811719		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				2GCEK13Z571101310		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2007		CHEV		SLV		IRNHID		KY		2016		BLACK		CHEVROLET		SILVERADO				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM		2493203C1217A				03		FALSE				1		2702596141		FALSE		W

		19642841		12301147		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1C4PJMAK9CW177246		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		2012		JEEP		LBY		648NJB		KY		2017		BLACK		JEEP		LIBERTY				TRUE		TRUE		PROGRESSIVE		42430791				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		S

		17543527		11094861		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				2T3ZFREV1DW012707		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		2013		TOYT		RAV		785RCX		KY		2016		BLACK		TOYOTA		RAV4				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM		6837903D0617L				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		E

		19642834		12301145		PASSENGER CAR				KNAFE121975419000		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2007		KIA		SPC		170WMD		KY		2017		BLACK		KIA MOTORS CORP		SPECTRA				TRUE		TRUE		DIARYLAND INSURANCE COMPANY		174587535				03		FALSE				1		2707656617		FALSE		W

		19642841		12301148		PASSENGER CAR				1FAHP34N87W182582		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2007		FORD		FOC		370TPZ		KY		2017		BLUE		FORD		FOCUS				TRUE		TRUE		PROGRESSIVE		912278664				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		W

		17543527		11094862		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1B4HS28Y7XF688442		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		1999		DODG		DUR		794MKG		KY		2016		BLUE		DODGE		DURANGO				TRUE		TRUE		MCGHEE		AKY0074560				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		E

		17691438		11207841		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1FMCU04133KA05881		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		2003		FORD		ECP		265NFE		KY		2017		BLUE		FORD		ESCAPE				TRUE		TRUE		PROGRESSIVE		33684491				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		W

		17543220		11094302		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1GKDM19Z9MB520709		VAN (mini, panel , sports, family vehic)		1991		GMC		VNE		040MNZ		KY		2016		BLUE		GENERAL MOTORS CORP		VAN EXTENDED LENGTH				TRUE		TRUE		PROGRESSIVE INSURANCE COMPANY		43145773				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		W

		18771416		11811723		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				4M2ZU86PX1UJ13358		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		2001		MERC		MTN		235BKG		KY		2017		GREEN		MERCURY		MOUNTAINEER				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM MUTUAL AUTO INS CO		174 2111-A28-17B				03		FALSE				1		2702870287		FALSE		E

		18291488		11555386		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1GT423CG1EF157188		PICKUP		2014		GMC		SRA		7168GD		KY		2017		GREEN		GENERAL MOTORS CORP		SIERRA				TRUE		TRUE		KY FARM BUREAU		0020006400				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		E

		18608684		11714719		PASSENGER CAR				2D4FV47V17H644068		STATION WAGON		2007		DODG		MAG		552HNB		KY		2017		GRAY		DODGE		MAGNUM				TRUE		TRUE		GEICO		4441 67 71 78				03		FALSE				1		8008413000		FALSE		E

		18813940		11838292		PASSENGER CAR				1G6DM57T460209272		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2006		CADI		CTS		597KSS		KY		2017		GRAY		CADILLAC		CTS				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM		2626931D0917B				02		FALSE				1				FALSE		W

		19939208		12500565		PASSENGER CAR				3FAHP0HA3CR164803		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2012		FORD		FUS		568TWC		KY		2018		GRAY		FORD		FUSION				TRUE		TRUE		USAA		01380 45 120 7103 5				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		E

		19526558		12240681		PASSENGER CAR				5NPDH4AE4GH787303		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2016		HYUN		ELN		V257102		KY		2019		GRAY		HYUNDAI		ELANTRA				TRUE		TRUE		PROGRESSIVE		909976867				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		W

		18608678		11714712		TRUCK-SINGLE UNIT				1M2P267C6YM054401		TRUCK TRACTOR/GASOLINE		2000		MACK		RD		251946		KY		2017		BLUE, LIGHT		MACK		RD SERIES				TRUE		TRUE		PROGRESSIVE		03916012-0				03		TRUE				1		8004444487		TRUE		E

		18961741		11922385		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1GTPKTE00AZ219881		PICKUP		2010		GMC		SRA		536KWE		KY		2017		RED		GENERAL MOTORS CORP		SIERRA				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM		2403462C2617				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		S

		18014238		11395373		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1FTSW31F5YEC67564		PICKUP		2000		FORD		F35		9599ED		KY		2016		RED		FORD		F350				TRUE		TRUE		GEICO		4288583661				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		W

		19467885		12200412		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				2HKRM4H71GH665751		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		2016		HOND		CRV		865VWG		KY		2017		RED		HONDA		CRV				TRUE		TRUE		HARDIN COUNTY HONDA						03		FALSE				1				FALSE		W

		18081582		11433099		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				1FMCU031X8KE76886		CARRY-ALL (Rugged trail vehic)		2008		FORD		ECP		056JCS		KY		2015		RED		FORD		ESCAPE				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM INS. CO.		2707056C0317B				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		E

		18081582		11433100		PASSENGER CAR				WMWSU3C50DT546322		HATCHBACK/2 DOOR		2013		MNNI		CPR		778RFD		KY		2016		RED		MINI		COOPER/COOPER-S				TRUE		TRUE		KFB INS. CO.		0020199757				03		FALSE				2				FALSE		E

		19443189		12186228		PASSENGER CAR				4T1BF1FK6EU766476		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2014		TOYT		CAM		268WNK		KY		2017		SILVER\ALUMINUM		TOYOTA		CAMRY				TRUE		TRUE		PGAC OF OHIO		KY2872345				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		W

		19844847		12436194		PASSENGER CAR				1FAHP2E85DG110683		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2013		FORD		TAU		357WJD		KY		2017		SILVER\ALUMINUM		FORD		TAURUS				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM MUT AUTO INS CO		307 8223-F05-17				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		E

		19526564		12240690		PASSENGER CAR				2HGFG3B54CH567233		SEDAN/2 DOOR		2012		HOND		CIV		087PBL		KY		2017		WHITE		HONDA		CIVIC				TRUE		TRUE		KENTUCKY FARM BUREAU		0020059746				03		FALSE				1		2707377377		FALSE		S

		17569078		11131895		PASSENGER CAR				KNAGM4A77F5647025		SEDAN/4 DOOR		2015		KIA		OPT		8261506		KY		2016		WHITE		KIA MOTORS CORP		OPTIMA				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM INS. CO.		16181603374				03		FALSE				1				FALSE		W

		19526558		12240680		MOTORCYCLE				JH2SC57066M206886		MOTORCYCLE		2006		HOND		CB1		01847R		KY		2017		WHITE		HONDA		CBR1000RR/CBR1000RA				TRUE		TRUE		STATE FARM		17-2496-W32				03		FALSE				1		2707372255		FALSE		E

		19526558		12240682		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)						PICKUP														WHITE								TRUE										01		FALSE				3				FALSE		E

		19467885		12200413		LT TRUCK(VAN/SPORTS UTILITY/PICKUP)				5TFUU4EN4CX043821		PICKUP		2012		TOYT		TAC		P7079		KY		2017		WHITE		TOYOTA		TACOMA				TRUE		TRUE		CINCINNATT		UPA0001685				03		FALSE				2		2707372828		FALSE		W

		17543220		11094301		TRUCK & TRAILER				2FZKCHBS19AAB6496		UTILITY		2009		STLG				76628PY		VA		2016		WHITE		STERLING		ACTERRA				TRUE		TRUE		TRAVELERS PROP CASUALTY INS COMPANY		VTC2JCAP8181B35				03		TRUE				1				TRUE		E

		17691438		11207842		SCHOOL BUS				4UZABRDT2FCGA6425		BUS		2015		FRHT		MLB		KC1310		KY		2017		YELLOW		FREIGHTLINER		M-LINE BUS				TRUE		TRUE		CONSOLIDATED INSURANCE		BA9345850				03		FALSE				2				TRUE		E







 
The enclosed intelligence information is provided to you based on a demonstrated 1) need to know
and 2) right to know its contents.  “Right to know” is defined as the requestor having an official
capacity and statutory authority to receive the information being sought. “Need to know” is defined
as the information requested is pertinent and necessary to the requestor in initiating, furthering, or
completing an investigation.  You have outlined sufficient facts that a reasonable suspicion exists
that the person or persons in question have or plan to engage in criminal activity.  This dissemination
is thus compliant with 28 CFR Part 23.  The recipient should be familiar with the obligations as
outlined in the KLEISS agreement and the requirements of 28 CFR Part 23 to prevent liability for
possible misuse.  The privacy rights of individuals suspected of criminal activity must be carefully
guarded to avoid possible unjustified taint of criminality.  Therefore, personally identifiable
information contained in this response shall not be disclosed in any file available for public
inspection.
This dissemination is lead information only. It is up to the recipient to independently verify all
information for the purposes of criminal investigation.
 
Beverly Hunt U/1530
Criminal Intelligence Analyst II
Kentucky State Police-Post 04
Elizabethtown KY 42702
270-766-5078
beverlys.hunt@ky.gov
beverly.hunt@leo.gov
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Confidentiality Statement
This communication contains information which is confidential.  It is for exclusive use of the
intended recipient(s).  If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of
distribution, copying, forwarding or use of this communication or the information therein is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this communication in error, please return it
to the sender and then delete the communication and destroy any copies.
 

















From: Poore, John (EEC)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Price, Ronald (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC); Hughes, Larry (EEC); Anderson, Danny J

(EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Fink, Kris K (EEC)
Subject: KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:20:19 PM
Attachments: FW Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge Hardin Counties.msg

RE Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge Hardin Counties.msg
RE Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge Hardin Counties.msg

Mr. Mikael Pelfrey, P.E.
 
Attached are comments from the KY Division of Waste Management regarding the proposed
project. 
 
The information provided is based on those facilities or sites that KDWM currently has in its
database.  If you would like additional information on any of these facilities or sites, you may contact
the file room custodian at (502) 782-6357.  Please keep in mind additional locations of releases,
potential contamination or waste facilities may be present but unknown to the agency.  Therefore, it
is recommended that appropriate precautions be taken during construction activities.  Please report
any evidence of illegal waste disposal facilities and releases of hazardous substances, pollutants,
contaminants or petroleum to the 24-hour Environmental Response Team at 1-800-928-2380.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
John Poore, P.E., P.G.
Environmental Engineer Consultant
Director’s Office
KY Division of Waste Management
Phone: (502) 782-6736 direct or (502) 564-6716
john.poore@ky.gov
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FW: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties

		From

		Hughes, Larry (EEC)

		To

		Poore, John (EEC)

		Recipients

		John.Poore@ky.gov



 



 



From: Cary, Brent C (EEC) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:55 AM
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>
Cc: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties



 



This is what I pulled out from Arcmap based on the TEMPO files.  



 







3 sites within a half mile of the target road.  All of them are listed as closed-restored.   



 



There are a few sites listed just outside of the study area that are notable (Isn’t Howe Valley a delisted NPL site) and labeled on the map and the table below.







 



 



Thanks



 



Brent Cary



Geologist III  P.G. 162898



Environmental Response Team NR#33



Department for Environmental Protection



Division of Waste Management



Superfund Branch State Section



300 Sower Blvd 2nd Floor



Frankfort, KY 40601



 



brent.cary@ky.gov



Phone: (502) 782-6574



Fax: (502) 564-4245



Environmental Emergency, 24-hour, (502) 564-2380 or (800) 928-2380 This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer







 



 



From: Hughes, Larry (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Cary, Brent C (EEC) <Brent.Cary@ky.gov>
Cc: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov>
Subject: RE: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties



 



Thanks.



 



From: Cary, Brent C (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:46 PM
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>
Cc: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov>
Subject: Re: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties



 



10-4. I'll get it first thing when I get back on tuesday.



 



 



 



Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone



 



 



-------- Original message --------



From: "Hughes, Larry (EEC)" <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov> 



Date: 6/16/17 12:43 PM (GMT-05:00) 



To: "Cary, Brent C (EEC)" <Brent.Cary@ky.gov> 



Cc: "Hall, Clifford (EEC)" <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov> 



Subject: RE: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties 



 



“Tuesday, June 27”



 



From: Cary, Brent C (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:42 PM
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>
Cc: Hall, Clifford (EEC) <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov>
Subject: Re: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties



 



When is it due.  I'm out until Tuesday.



 



 



 



Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone



 



 



-------- Original message --------



From: "Hughes, Larry (EEC)" <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov> 



Date: 6/16/17 12:33 PM (GMT-05:00) 



To: "Cary, Brent C (EEC)" <Brent.Cary@ky.gov> 



Cc: "Hall, Clifford (EEC)" <Clifford.Hall@ky.gov> 



Subject: FW: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties 



 



Brent,



 



Can you do our normal check?



 



Thanks,

Larry



 



 







 



 



 



From: Poore, John (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>; Webb, April (EEC) <April.Webb@ky.gov>; Anderson, Danny J (EEC) <Danny.Anderson@ky.gov>; Livingstone, Bennett (EEC) <bennett.livingstone@ky.gov>
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC) <Jon.Maybriar@ky.gov>; Winner, Edward J (EEC) <Edward.Winner@ky.gov>; Hubbard, Tim (EEC) <Tim.Hubbard@ky.gov>; Fink, Kris K (EEC) <Kris.Fink@ky.gov>
Subject: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties



 



I have attached a copy of the above referenced study information from the Transportation Cabinet and would like any comments you have from your respective branches.  Please let me know about any known UST, Haz-waste, Superfund sites or Landfill sites which may impact the study area including and in addition to any shown on the map with any comments.  If you could get back to me with your comments by Tuesday, June 27 it would be greatly appreciated.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks!



 



John



 



John Poore, P.E., P.G.



Environmental Engineer Consultant



Director’s Office



KY Division of Waste Management



Phone: (502) 782-6736 direct or (502) 564-6716



john.poore@ky.gov
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RE: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties

		From

		Fink, Kris K (EEC)

		To

		Poore, John (EEC); Hughes, Larry (EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Anderson, Danny J  (EEC); Livingstone, Bennett (EEC)

		Cc

		Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC); Hubbard, Tim (EEC)

		Recipients

		John.Poore@ky.gov; Larry.Hughes@ky.gov; April.Webb@ky.gov; Danny.Anderson@ky.gov; bennett.livingstone@ky.gov; Jon.Maybriar@ky.gov; Edward.Winner@ky.gov; Tim.Hubbard@ky.gov



Attached is the list of all UST systems located within the study area, both active and permanently closed. If any additional information is needed please let me know.



 



Thank You,



Kris Fink



Environmental Control Supervisor 



Division of Waste Management



USTB Compliance Section



502-782-6356



 



 



 



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



 





NEPA review.docx

AI 69878 Former Carman & Rusell Service US 60 Garfield, KY 40140


1. 4,000 Gallon gasoline tank 


2. 2,000 Gallon Gasoline tank 


3. 1-500 gallon gasoline tank 


	All removed in 1998 and no further action (NFA) letter issued April, 2000


AI 49066 Former Custer Station 6039 KY E 86 E Custer, KY , 40115


1. 1120 gallon gasoline


2. 560 gallon gasoline


3. 560 gallon gasoline


	All removed 1998 and NFA letter issued 2016


AI 56702 Custer General Store 6058 E KY 86, Custer, KY, 40115


1. 1000 gallon gasoline


2. 1000 gallon gasoline


3. 10,000 gallon compartmentalized tank 


Tanks 1 & 2 removed in removed 1998, NFA 2016.  Tank 3 active tank and still in operation


AI 56753 Betners Grocery KY 86, Custer, KY, 40115 


1. 560 gallon gasoline


2. 280 gallon gasoline


3. 1,000 gallon gaoline


4. 1,000 gallon gasoline


5. 560 gallon gasoline


All tanks removed in 1998, NFA 2015


AI 56709 Haynes & Sons Grocery JCt of ky 86 & dyer cemetery rd., Dyer, KY, 40115


1. 1,000 gallon gasoline


2. 560 gallon gasoline


3. 560 gallon gasoline


All tanks removed 1998 NFA 2011


AI 56757 Blairs Hardware Jct KY 86 & HWY 401 Custer, KY 40115


1. 560 gallon gasoline


2. 560 gallon gasoline 


All tanks removed 1998 NFA 2004


AI 61323 The Country Store14193 Hardinsburg Rd, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 1,000 gallon gasoline


2. 1,000 gallon gasoline


3. 560 gallon gasoline


All tanks removed 1998 NFA 2002


AI 61420 Fields Ashland service station 11377 Hardinsburg road, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 8,200 gallon gasoline


2. 1,000 gallon gasoline


3. 2,000 gallon gasoline


All tanks removed 1998 NFA 2004


AI 61421 Fields Country store 10765 Hardinsburg Road, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 560 gallon gasoline


2. 560 gallon gasoline


3. 1,000 gallon gasoline


4. 3000 gallon gasoline


5. 2,000 gallon compartmentalized tank


Tanks 1-3 removed 1998, NFA 1999. Tanks 4-5 still active


AI 52383 Bits & Pieces Grocery 10642 Hardinsburg road, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 2 exempt tanks were removed prior to 2001 and superfund determined the site was closed after analytical results indicated not additional issues.


AI 70194 Vertrees Garage Hwy 86, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 1,000 gallon gasoline


2. 1,000 gallon gasoline


3. 560 gallon exempt tank


All Tanks removed 2004 NFA 2011


AI 61332 Yates Grocery 5593 Hardinsburg Road, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 560 gallon gasoline


2. 560 gallon gasoline


All tanks removed 1998 NFA 2005


AI 61403 Country Crossroads 4430 Hardinsburg Road, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 4,000 Gallon gasoline


2. 4,000 gallon gasoline


3. 4,000 gallon gasoline


4. 1,150 gallon diesel


5. 560 gallon kerosene


6. 750 gallon gasoline


7. 300 gallon gasoline


All tanks remove 1995 NFA 2004


AI 67344 Sun Gold Egg Inc. (Newcomb), Rt 2Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 1,000 gallon diesel


Tank removed 1991 NFA 1996


AI 61326 Jay Butbhavani Inc. 5629 Leitchfield Road, Cecilia, KY 42724


1. 8,000 Gallon gasoline


2. [bookmark: _GoBack]10,000 gallon compartmentalized tank Gasoline/ Gasoline


3. 4,000 gallon compartmentalized tank Kerosene/ Diesel 


All tanks are active








 





RE: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties

		From

		Schaffer, Bart (EEC)

		To

		Webb, April (EEC); Poore, John (EEC)

		Recipients

		April.Webb@ky.gov; John.Poore@ky.gov



There are no hazardous waste TSDs (treatment, storage and disposal sites) in the subject area.



 



Sincerely,



 



 



Bart Schaffer, P.G.



Supervisor, Corrective Action Section



Hazardous Waste Branch



Kentucky Division of Waste Management



(502) 782-6443



 



 



 



From: Webb, April (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Schaffer, Bart (EEC) <Bart.Schaffer@ky.gov>
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
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Harper, Len

From: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Poore, John (EEC)
Subject: FW: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties
Attachments: KY-68 Study.pdf

 
 
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
 

3 sites within a half mile of the target road.  All of them are listed as closed-restored.    
 
There are a few sites listed just outside of the study area that are notable (Isn’t Howe Valley a delisted NPL site) and 
labeled on the map and the table below. 

 
 
Thanks 
 
Brent Cary 
Geologist III  P.G. 162898 
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
Environmental Emergency, 24-hour, (502) 564-2380 or (800) 928-2380 This e-mail is intended solely for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, 
copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer 

 
 
 
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
  
When is it due.  I'm out until Tuesday. 



3

  
  
  
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
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>; Webb, April (EEC) <April.Webb@ky.gov>; Anderson, Danny J (EEC) 
<Danny.Anderson@ky.gov>; Livingstone, Bennett (EEC) <bennett.livingstone@ky.gov> 
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC) <Jon.Maybriar@ky.gov>; Winner, Edward J (EEC) <Edward.Winner@ky.gov>; Hubbard, Tim (EEC) 
<Tim.Hubbard@ky.gov>; Fink, Kris K (EEC) <Kris.Fink@ky.gov> 
Subject: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties 
  
I have attached a copy of the above referenced study information from the Transportation Cabinet and would like any 
comments you have from your respective branches.  Please let me know about any known UST, Haz-waste, Superfund 
sites or Landfill sites which may impact the study area including and in addition to any shown on the map with any 
comments.  If you could get back to me with your comments by Tuesday, June 27 it would be greatly 
appreciated.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks! 
  
John 
  
John Poore, P.E., P.G. 
Environmental Engineer Consultant 



4

Director’s Office 
KY Division of Waste Management 
Phone: (502) 782-6736 direct or (502) 564-6716 
john.poore@ky.gov 
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From: Fink, Kris K (EEC)
To: Poore, John (EEC); Hughes, Larry (EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Anderson, Danny J (EEC); Livingstone, Bennett

(EEC)
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Winner, Edward J (EEC); Hubbard, Tim (EEC)
Subject: RE: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties
Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:29:02 AM
Attachments: NEPA review.docx

Attached is the list of all UST systems located within the study area, both active and permanently
closed. If any additional information is needed please let me know.
 
Thank You,
Kris Fink
Environmental Control Supervisor
Division of Waste Management
USTB Compliance Section
502-782-6356
 
 
 

From: Poore, John (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Hughes, Larry (EEC) <Larry.Hughes@ky.gov>; Webb, April (EEC) <April.Webb@ky.gov>;
Anderson, Danny J (EEC) <Danny.Anderson@ky.gov>; Livingstone, Bennett (EEC)
<bennett.livingstone@ky.gov>
Cc: Maybriar, Jon (EEC) <Jon.Maybriar@ky.gov>; Winner, Edward J (EEC) <Edward.Winner@ky.gov>;
Hubbard, Tim (EEC) <Tim.Hubbard@ky.gov>; Fink, Kris K (EEC) <Kris.Fink@ky.gov>
Subject: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties
 
I have attached a copy of the above referenced study information from the Transportation Cabinet
and would like any comments you have from your respective branches.  Please let me know about
any known UST, Haz-waste, Superfund sites or Landfill sites which may impact the study area
including and in addition to any shown on the map with any comments.  If you could get back to me
with your comments by Tuesday, June 27 it would be greatly appreciated.  Please let me know if you
have any questions.  Thanks!
 
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

1. 2 exempt tanks were removed prior to 2001 and superfund determined the site was closed 
after analytical results indicated not additional issues. 

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
2. 10,000 gallon compartmentalized tank Gasoline/ Gasoline 
3. 4,000 gallon compartmentalized tank Kerosene/ Diesel  

All tanks are active 

 

 

  



From: Schaffer, Bart (EEC)
To: Webb, April (EEC); Poore, John (EEC)
Subject: RE: Comments on KY 86 Planning Study Breckinridge & Hardin Counties
Date: Friday, June 16, 2017 2:00:11 PM

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

mailto:Bart.Schaffer@ky.gov
mailto:April.Webb@ky.gov
mailto:John.Poore@ky.gov
mailto:Larry.Hughes@ky.gov
mailto:April.Webb@ky.gov
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mailto:Tim.Hubbard@ky.gov
mailto:Kris.Fink@ky.gov


KY Division of Waste Management
Phone: (502) 782-6736 direct or (502) 564-6716
john.poore@ky.gov
 

mailto:john.poore@ky.gov




From: Sanderson, Joe D NFG (US)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Cc: Andersen, Robert R III MAJ USARMY NG KYARNG (US)
Subject: KY 86 Planning Study, KYTC Item No. 4-8901.00
Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:19:04 AM
Attachments: NGKY_FAC_KY 86 Planning Study_TAG Review_20170601.pdf

Dear Mr. Pelfrey,

On behalf of MG Hogan, we thank you for the opportunity to review the above referenced planning study.

The Department of Military Affairs does not have any facilities in or near the planned areas of improvement. 
Therefore, we have no significant issues or concerns that need to be addressed.

Thanks,
Joe Sanderson
Director
Facilities Division
Department of Military Affairs
502-330-9636

mailto:joe.d.sanderson2.nfg@mail.mil
mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov
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From: Paul Bergmann
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Cc: marlene.grissom@louisvilleky.gov
Subject: Comment on Ky 86 Planning Study -- KYTC Item No.4-8901.00
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2017 5:57:49 PM

Dear Mr. Mikael Pelfrey, P.E.
 
I am responding to the recent inquiry for comment on the above project.  As Executive Director for
Scenic Kentucky, I can pass onto you that S K requests that this project be considered for Scenic
Byway designation.  A plan for the open spaces and commercial aspects of the corridor, not just for
the roadway improvements, would accommodate growth yet preserve the scenic beauty of the
areas these improvements affect.  We would also suggest that this corridor be designated as a
billboard free corridor.
 
Thank you for looking into and considering our concerns on the opening up and expansion of the KY
86 corridor.
 
Sincerely,
 
Paul A Bergmann, FAICP and AIA (emeritus)
Executive Director
Scenic Kentucky
 
 

mailto:pbergmann@bellsouth.net
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From: Ricks, Sharon L (HHS/OASH)
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Cc: Ellmers, Renee (HHS/IEA); Perry, Natalie (HHS/IEA); McCorkle-Kester, Phalia (McCorkle-Kester.Phalia@epa.gov);

Jordan, Karen (HHS/ORD)
Subject: Response to Request for Input on the KY 86 Planning Study
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:58:04 AM
Attachments: Response to Mikael Pelfrey Kentucky Transportation Cabinet.pdf

Good Morning Mikael Pelfrey,
 
Attached please find our response to your June 1, 2017, letter to Ms. Natalie Perry, formerly the
Acting Regional Director, of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Region IV,
requesting comments by June 30, 2017, on the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet’s study to evaluate
potential improvements on KY 86. Ms. Perry forwarded your letter to my office for response.
 
Please feel free to reach out to us if you require additional information.
 
Sharon L. Ricks, MA
Regional Health Administrator, Region IV
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
61 Forsyth Street, S.W, Suite 5B95
Atlanta, GA 30303
404-562-7894 (Office)
404-275-8967 (Blackberry)
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From: Walls, Beth
To: Pelfrey, Mikael B (KYTC)
Cc: Militscher, Chris
Subject: EPA Comments on the KY 86 Planning Study: from US 60 (Garfield) to US 62 (Cecilia) Breckinridge & Hardin

Counties, KYTC Item No. 4-8901.00
Date: Thursday, June 29, 2017 8:37:31 AM

Hello Mikael

Based upon our understanding of the proposed action, we have no comments at this time. The
EPA is unaware, at this time, of any known conservation or development plans it has ongoing
within the project area. Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment
 
Background:
 
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency is responding to a June 1, 2017, request for input
and comments on the SR 86 corridor planning study, specifically with regard to 1) the
proposed action’s purpose and need, 2) significant issues to facilitate appropriate project
scoping, 3) any ongoing agency efforts within the project area, 4) the locations of any known
issues to be considered when developing alternatives, and 5) any mitigation strategies to be
considered during project development. Our understanding of the material provided: maps of
SR 86 corridor, high crash spots, horizontal and vertical curve deficiencies, preliminary spot
improvement locations, and environmental overview) is that KTC proposes to undertake spot
improvements but no major road alignments or road construction.
 
Affected Environment:
 
SR 86 appears to traverse a rural landscape of mixed pasture/hay and grassland uses
interspersed with tracts of deciduous and evergreen trees. Agriculture (corn, soybeans, and
tobacco) has been reported as an important part of the Breckinridge County economy. The SR
86 study area includes two counties: 10.18 miles in Breckinridge and16.15 miles in Hardin.
Within the study area, SR 86 appears to cross the following streams: Rough River, Vertrees
Creek, Blacks Branch Creek, West Rhudes Creek, and an unnamed stream (East Rhudes
Creak?). Two of the proposed spot improvements affect two of these streams: Spot
Improvement (SI) #11 includes the Rough River bridge and SI #17 includes the culvert at
Blacks Branch Creek.

Purpose & Need:
 
The proposed SR 86 study’s purpose is to determine the need, short-term improvements that
can be implemented quickly and effectively, potential impacts, and long term solutions to
address future transportation needs along the to enhance regional mobility and provide a safer,
more efficient east/west corridor across Breckinridge and Hardin Counties that connects the
communities of Hardinsburg, Cecilia, Elizabeth town, and the roadways of West Kentucky
Parkway and I-65. Hardinsburg is the Breckinridge County seat, 2010-census population of
2,343. Cecilia is an unincorporated community 5 miles west of Elizabethtown and within the
Elizabethtown-Ft. Knox Metropolitan Statistical Area. Elizabethtown is the Hardin County
seat, 2010-census population of 29,335
 
The provided materials included a list of 19 SI segments and a list of 19 SR 86 high-crash spot

mailto:Walls.Beth@epa.gov
mailto:Mikael.Pelfrey@ky.gov
mailto:Militscher.Chris@epa.gov


segments. High crash spots have been defined as 0.3-mile roadway segments with a critical
rate factor (CRF) greater than 1. This information seems to indicate that 6 of the proposed SI
(#3, 4, 8, 11, 17, & 19) do not overlap any of the 19 listed high-crash spot segments. Two of
the SI segments (SI #5 and 7) appear to overlap two high-crash spot segments having a
CRF>2. Eight of the proposed SIs (#1, 2, 5, 6, 12, 14, 16, and 18) overlap 9 of the high-crash
spot segments in the vicinity of SR 86’s intersection with 8 roads: 6 county and 2 state roads.
None of the listed SI segments affecting streams appear to overlap any of the identified high-
crash spot segments.

Sincerely,

Beth Walls
Physical Scientist
US EPA Region 4 NEPA Office
404-562-8309
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